

Mr Robert Gibbs
The Harris Partnership
2 St Johns North
Wakefield
WF13QA

06th August 2026

Dear Mr Gibbs

**APPLICATION REF: 4/26/2245/DOC
LOCATION: LAND AT PRESTON STREET, PRESTON STREET, WHITEHAVEN
PROPOSAL: DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 6 ii) OF PLANNING APPLICATION
4/23/2314/0F1**

I write with reference to the above planning application.

The information submitted in support of the application comprises the following:

- Application Form
- Land off Preston Street Whitehaven Cumberland - Post-excavation Assessment - Report 6311 - June 2026

Decision Of Cumberland Council

Planning Condition 6 – Discharge requirements of part ii) of Planning Condition 6 of planning application ref. 4/23/2314/0F1.

Informative

Planning Condition 23 of application ref. 4/23/2314/0F1 has yet to be completed. This planning condition requires the completion of the archaeological post-excavation work, as outlined in Appendix 3 of the submitted Archaeological Post-excavation Report, the submission of the excavation results for publication and the deposition of the archive to the Beacon Museum.

I trust that the above is both clear and acceptable; however, if you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the Development Management department of this Council.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'I. Fairlamb', written in a cursive style.

Iain Fairlamb
Service Manager for Development and Implementation
Thriving Places